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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

CARLON M. COLKER, M.D., an individual, and PEAK Case No.:
WELLNESS, INC., a Connecticut corporation,

Plaintiffs, COMPLAINT AND DEMAND

FOR JURY TRIAL

V.

ANNE CALLIS, an individual, and HOLLAND LAW
FIRM LLC, a Missouri limited liability company,

Defendants.

Plaintiffs, CARLON M. COLKER, M.D., (“Dr. Colker”), and PEAK WELLNESS, INC.
(“Peak Wellness”), by and through undersigned counsel, hereby sue Defendants, ANNE CALLIS
(“Callis”), and HOLLAND LAW FIRM LLC (“Holland Law”) (collectively, the “Defendants™),
and allege as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This action arises from Callis, an attorney and former judge, engaging in an
extrajudicial campaign to disseminate false and defamatory statements concerning Plaintiffs, Dr.
Colker and Peak Wellness (collectively, the "Plaintiffs").

2. Specifically, on October 15, 2024, following Callis’s filing of an “Opposition to
Defendants' Motion to Dismiss” on behalf of a plaintiff in an unrelated case that she and Holland
Law represent, Callis issued a press release to national and international media outlets and held a
press conference via YouTube, during which she disseminated false and defamatory statements
about Plaintiffs.

3. These statements included, inter alia, claims that Plaintiffs engaged in unlawful

and unethical medical practices, including but not limited to “forcing” a patient to accept
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intravenous infusions, routinely breaking doctor-patient trust, allowing unauthorized access to
medical records, and improperly withholding a patient’s medical records.

4. The statements made on October 15, 2024 were published directly to the media.
They were not made within the context of a judicial proceeding, including the filing of the
Opposition, and are therefore not privileged.

5. The statements were patently false, and as discussed infra, Callis was undeniably
aware of their falsity, as she was in possession of medical records that directly contradicted her
claims.

6. Callis made these statements with actual malice, as evidenced by the fact that she
is an attorney and former judge and thus knew the legal and ethical implications of her assertions.

7. She intentionally made these statements and others to prejudice the legal
proceeding and inflict reputational harm on Plaintiffs.

8. The statements, published directly to the media, explicitly identified Plaintiffs and
severely damaged their reputation in the community.

0. As a direct result of Callis’s extrajudicial, unprivileged, and defamatory statements,
Plaintiffs have suffered reputational damage, loss of professional standing, and financial injury,

necessitating this action to seek redress for the severe and unwarranted harm inflicted upon them.
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THE PARTIES

10. Plaintiff DR. COLKER, is a natural person over the age of eighteen (18) and a
resident of the state of Connecticut in the county of Fairfield County.

11. Plaintiff PEAK WELLNESS is a corporation organized under the laws of the State
of Connecticut, with its principal place of business in Greenwich, Connecticut.

12. Defendant ANNE CALLIS is a natural person over the age of eighteen (18) and,
upon information and belief, is a resident of Illinois in the county of Madison.

13. Defendant HOLLAND LAW is a limited liability company organized under the
laws of the State of Missouri, with its principal place of business in Saint Louis, Missouri.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

14. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332(a) as the
parties are diverse, and the amount in controversy is greater than seventy-five thousand dollars
($75,000.00).

15. The Court possesses personal jurisdiction over Defendants pursuant to Conn. Gen.
Stat. § 52-59b(a)(1) on the grounds that Defendants, during the operative period alleged in the
Complaint, engaged in substantial and not isolated business activities in Connecticut, and more
specifically in this District.

16. In addition, this Court possesses personal jurisdiction over Defendants pursuant to
Conn. Gen. Stat. § 52-59b(a)(3)(B) on the grounds that Defendants caused injury to Plaintiffs
within this state arising out of an act or omission by Defendants outside this state, while at or about
the time of the injury, Defendants were engaged in the solicitation or service of business within
this state. By way of illustration, Callis, a Partner of Holland Law, regularly appears before this

Court as an attorney and engages in legal practice within Connecticut.
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STATEMENT OF FACTS

Patient’s Treatment at Peak Wellness

17. Dr. Colker is a licensed medical professional and practicing physician with an
established reputation in the field of medicine. Additionally, he is the founder and operator of Peak
Wellness.

18. Peak Wellness is a fully accredited medical practice that provides comprehensive
medical care, including wellness programs and traditional and integrative treatments. The medical
practice operates in full compliance with state and federal medical regulations and adheres to the
highest professional and ethical standards in the field.

19. Peak Wellness maintains all patient records electronically using the DrChrono
electronic medical records (EMR) platform. Each chart note includes associated metadata
reflecting the identity of the author, the precise date and time of creation, and the date and time the
note was locked. The EMR platform ensures that patient medical records are accurate, complete,
and securely maintained in compliance with applicable legal and regulatory standards.

20. Patient billing at Peak Wellness is processed contemporaneously with the provision
of services, typically by credit card. Patients are billed for services rendered, as well as for late
cancellations or missed appointments. Payment records, including “superbills” reflecting charges
for each visit, are generated independently of clinical chart notes and maintained separately from
the EMR system.

21. On November 22, 2019, an individual (‘“Patient”) became a patient of Dr. Colker,
seeking general health and wellness services at Peak Wellness.

22. Over the course of approximately two and a half years, Patient received medical

care at Peak Wellness on at least sixty (60) occasions.
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23. Throughout the duration of Patient’s treatment at Peak Wellness, Patient actively
participated in her treatment decisions and was consistently provided with comprehensive
explanations of each treatment, including its purpose, ingredients, expected outcomes, and detailed
instructions for all supplements and medications.

24. Her care was tailored to her specific medical issues, health goals, and supported by
ongoing detailed assessments.

25. Peak Wellness maintained meticulous medical records, including physician notes,
nursing notes, and infusion logs.

26. Peak Wellness’ complete medical records of Patient, include time-stamped
metadata verifying the authenticity and completeness of her treatment history and as discussed
infra, are in Defendant’s possession (the “Medical Records™).

217. As evidenced in the Medical Records:

e At no point was Patient forced to undergo intravenous infusions.

e At no point was Patient ever administered or directed to take unknown substances
by way of intravenous route, orally, or otherwise.

e At no point was Patient directed to take unlabeled drugs.
e At no point did Dr. Colker personally administer any injections to Patient.

e At no point did Patient report experiencing any adverse effects related to her
treatments.

28. Moreover, the medical records do not support the assertion that Dr. Colker’s care
made Patient feel worse; to the contrary, they reflect ongoing improvement in her condition and a
consistent, positive response to treatment.

29. On April 15, 2022, Patient’s treatment at Peak Wellness concluded without any

indication of dissatisfaction or concern regarding the care she received.
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30. Plaintiffs have never withheld, and are not currently withholding, any of Patient’s
medical records in violation of federal or state law.

31. In fact, correspondence from Callis’s local co-counsel confirms that she, on behalf
of Patient, received the full electronic medical records of Patient’s treatment at Peak Wellness. An
email confirming receipt of the complete records is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.

The WWE and McMahon Litigation Matter

32. Prior to entering private practice, Callis served as the Chief Judge of the Third
Judicial Circuit in Madison County, Illinois.

33. At all relevant times, Callis acted within the course and scope of her employment
and/or agency with Holland Law and made the unprivileged statements in furtherance of Holland
Law’s representation of Patient.

34, On or about January 25, 2024, Callis, acting as legal counsel for Patient through
Holland Law, initiated litigation against WWE and McMahon in the United States District Court
for the District of Connecticut, styled as Grant v. WWE, McMahon, et al., Case No. 3:24-cv-90
(the “WWE Lawsuit”).

35. In the WWE Lawsuit, Callis, on behalf of Patient, asserted multiple causes of
action, including violations of the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (“TVPA”), sexual battery,
assault, and related claims.

36. The Lawsuit alleges that McMahon manipulated, coerced, and sexually abused
Patient over an extended period, using his influence at WWE to facilitate and conceal his conduct.

37. Although Dr. Colker was not named as a defendant, the Complaint in the WWE
Lawsuit repeatedly references him under the pseudonym “Celebrity Doctor” and refers to Peak

Wellness as “Alternative Clinic.”
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38. On or about February 5, 2024, in relation to the WWE Lawsuit, Peak Wellness
received a request for Patient’s medical records from Callis, through Holland Law, requesting only
the specific date range of January 1, 2021 to February 5, 2024. The February 5, 2024 medical
records request is attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.

39. On or about March 5, 2024, Peak Wellness complied with this request and provided
printed copies of Patient’s medical records to Callis and Holland Law for the specific date range
requested.

40. These records included date-stamped metadata and a complete set of chart notes
corresponding to each treatment date. The records were sent via FedEx to Callis and Holland Law.
A FedEx receipt confirming delivery on March 5, 2024, is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.

41. On or about March 20, 2024, Callis, through Holland Law, submitted a second
request, this time seeking Patient’s complete medical records from her first date of service
(November 1, 2019) to March 20, 2024. The March 20, 2024 medical records request is attached
hereto as Exhibit “D”.

42. On or about April 17, 2024, Peak Wellness again complied with the request,
providing complete medical records via FedEx.

43. These records included date-stamped metadata and a full set of chart notes
corresponding to each treatment date. A FedEx receipt confirming delivery on April 17, 2024, is
attached hereto as Exhibit “E”.

44, On or about July 16, 2024, Peak Wellness’ legal counsel, in connection with the
WWE Lawsuit, sent the complete set of Patient’s medical records in the format maintained in the

DrChrono electronic medical records (EMR) system.
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45. That same day, Callis’s local co-counsel confirmed receipt of the records via email.
See Exhibit “A”.

The Pre-Suit Discovery Action

46. Separate from the WWE Lawsuit, on or about July 1, 2024, Callis, through Holland
Law and on behalf of Patient, initiated a pre-suit discovery proceeding in Connecticut Superior
Court (the “Pre-Suit Discovery Action”™).

47. This Pre-Suit Discovery Action was not a lawsuit asserting substantive claims but
rather a petition for discovery to investigate potential claims.

48. On July 16, 2024—the same day Callis’s local co-counsel confirmed receipt of
Patient’s complete medical records—Callis, through Holland Law and on behalf of Patient, filed
a Bill of Discovery seeking additional records and information from Plaintiffs.

49. Despite having received Patient’s medical records—both in printed and electronic
format, including date-stamped metadata—Callis, through Holland Law, falsely alleged in the Bill
of Discovery that: “To date, despite repeated requests, Dr. Colker and Peak Wellness have failed
or refused to provide [Patient’s] electronic medical records, including any associated metadata.”

50. On August 29, 2024, Plaintiffs filed a Motion to Dismiss the Pre-Suit Discovery
Action, arguing that the petition was baseless because all requested medical records had already
been provided.

51. On or about August 30, 2024, Peak Wellness and Dr. Colker’s legal counsel once
again sent the complete set of Patient’s medical records to Callis’s local co-counsel—this time in
the specific electronic format that had been requested. A copy of the August 30, 2024 email

correspondence is attached hereto as Exhibit “F”.
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52. On October 15, 2024, Callis, through Holland Law and on behalf of Patient, filed
an opposition to Plaintiffs” Motion to Dismiss (the “Opposition™).

53. Notably, the Opposition contained no reference whatsoever to the defamatory
statements Callis would later make in public forums.

The Press Release and Press Conference

54. On October 15, 2024, immediately after filing the Opposition, Callis issued a press
release via email to national and international media outlets (the “Press Release”).

55. At all relevant times in issuing the Press Release and conducting the Press
Conference, Callis was acting within the scope of her employment and/or agency with Holland
Law and undertook such actions in furtherance of the firm’s legal representation of Patient.

56. The Press Release included the following false and defamatory statements:

¢ "Imagine being at your most vulnerable, and the doctor you are told to see only
makes you feel worse. Qur filing today makes clear that Dr. Colker violated
ethical and medical standards when he injected unknown substances into
[Patient’s] body and directed her to take unlabeled pills while dismissing her
basic questions about those drugs. Peak Wellness owes [Patient] answers, and
the clinic’s secrecy and evasion must come to an end."

57. Shortly thereafter, Callis escalated her extrajudicial defamatory campaign by
hosting a publicly broadcast press conference on YouTube (the “Press Conference”).
58.  During the Press Conference, Callis reiterated and expanded upon her prior false
accusations, publicly stating:
¢ "Due to the abuse she suffered, [Patient] was desperate for medical help, and she
trusted licensed professionals to approach her care with the utmost seriousness.

Dr. Colker instead violated ethical and medical standards and routinely broke
the doctor-patient trust integral to proper treatment."

e "At Peak Wellness, Dr. Colker who runs the clinic also directed [Patient] to take
mystery pills daily and forced her to accept intravenous infusions of unknown
contents."’
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o "Dr. Colker was on McMahon’s payroll and obtained access to [Patient’s]
private medical records, dictated her treatment, and often coerced [Patient] into
continuing her treatment at Peak Wellness."

e "We also know that she was getting progressively worse. Even the records we
received that are incomplete show that she was not getting any better with these
treatments, with these infusions, with these unknown pills."

¢ '"Imagine, you know, trying to seek medical attention for feeling emotionally and
physically drained and headaches and everything else that comes with trauma to
your body and you just get worse."’

59. The statements made in both the Press Release and Press Conference falsely
accused Plaintiffs of engaging in unethical and unlawful medical practices, including forcibly
administering unidentified substances to a patient, coercing her into ingesting unlabeled
medication, and wrongfully withholding medical records.

60. Callis presented these statements as definitive factual assertions rather than as legal
arguments or opinions, ensuring their widespread dissemination to the public, including potential
jurors.

61. The repetition of these statements across multiple platforms demonstrates their
premeditated nature and Callis’s deliberate attempt to cause reputational and professional harm to
Plaintiffs.

62. Callis’s statements were demonstrably false and defamatory, given that, inter alia,
they wrongfully accused Dr. Colker of having committed serious crimes.

63.  Had these allegations been true, Dr. Colker would have faced immediate and severe
criminal, regulatory, and professional consequences. For instance:

e If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker injected unknown substances into [Patient]’s
body were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with Assault under Conn. Gen. Stat.

§ 53a-61, a Class A misdemeanor punishable by imprisonment for up to one year,
fines, and mandatory professional discipline.

10
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If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker forced [Patient] to accept intravenous infusions
of unknown contents were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with Reckless
Endangerment under Conn. Gen. Stat. § 53a-63 and Cruelty to Persons under Conn.
Gen. Stat. § 53-20, which constitute felony charges punishable by incarceration and
permanent loss of medical licensure.

If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker obtained and disclosed [Patient]’s private
medical records without authorization were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with
violating HIPAA (42 U.S.C. § 1320d-6), a federal crime punishable by fines of up to
$250,000.00 per violation and imprisonment for up to ten years for wrongful
disclosure or misuse of protected health information.

If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker coerced [Patient] into continuing treatment at
Peak Wellness were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with Criminal Coercion
under Conn. Gen. Stat. § 53a-192, a Class A misdemeanor punishable by
imprisonment and/or fines.

If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker routinely broke the doctor-patient trust and
violated ethical standards were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with violating
the American Medical Association’s Code of Medical Ethics and Connecticut State
Medical Licensing Laws, punishable by revocation or suspension of his medical
license by the Connecticut Medical Examining Board pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. §
20-13c.

If Callis’s allegation that Dr. Colker withheld or obstructed [Patient]’s access to her
complete medical records were factual, Dr. Colker could be charged with
Concealment or Obstruction of Medical Records under Conn. Gen. Stat. § 20-7c and
HIPAA, subjecting him to civil and criminal penalties, including federal fines,
sanctions, and potential imprisonment.

Plaintiffs’ medical records, which Callis and Holland Law had in their possession

at the time of these statements, prove each of the accusations to be demonstrably false.

Specifically:

No unidentified substances were administered to Patient. Every infusion was
documented, labeled, and administered with informed consent.

Patient was never coerced into taking any medication. The medical records confirm
that all supplements and medications were properly disclosed and that she actively
participated in treatment decisions.

Plaintiffs never withheld Patient’s medical records. Callis and Holland Law received

the full set of medical records multiple times and confirmed receipt in writing.

11
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e At no point did Dr. Colker ever administer or force Patient to accept intravenous
infusions of unknown contents.

65. At the time Callis made these false and defamatory statements, she was already in
possession of Plaintiffs' complete medical records, having received them in multiple submissions,
including on March 5, 2024, April 17, 2024, and again on August 30, 2024.

66. These records contained detailed physician notes, nursing notes, and infusion
logs—material that directly contradicted the falsehoods spread by Callis.

67. Callis’s decision to make and disseminate statements that she knew or should have
known were false underscores the deliberate and reckless nature of her statements.

68. An attorney cannot shield herself from liability for defamation by claiming reliance
on client-provided information when documentary evidence in her possession directly contradicts
the statements made.

69. The inconsistencies between Callis’s formal legal filings and her public statements
further establish her intent to defame Plaintiffs.

70. Notably, the Opposition made no mention of the specific defamatory accusations

later stated in the Press Release and Press Conference.

71. If these claims had any legal merit, Callis would have included them in her legal
arguments.
72. Instead, their deliberate omission from the court filings and subsequent public

amplification demonstrate that these statements were not made in good faith but were designed
solely to harm Plaintiffs' reputations.

73. Callis’s conduct reflects actual malice.

12
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74. As a seasoned attorney and former judge, Callis possesses the legal training and
professional responsibility to distinguish between permissible legal advocacy and reckless public
defamation.

75. Callis’s status and experience only heighten the gravity of her misconduct, as she
knowingly disregarded the truth despite having access to records that contradicted her statements.
The Defamatory Statements Were Not Privileged

76. At all relevant times, including when issuing the Press Release and conducting the
Press Conference, Callis acted within the course and scope of her employment and/or agency with
Holland Law, and made such statements in furtherance of the firm’s representation of Patient.

77. Callis’s statements were made extrajudicially, outside any formal legal proceeding,
and are not protected under any litigation privilege.

78. Connecticut law recognizes that statements made to the press—even if related to
ongoing litigation—are not shielded by privilege when made outside of official court filings or
proceedings.

79. Callis’s public statements violated professional ethical standards, specifically
Connecticut Rule of Professional Conduct 3.6, which prohibits attorneys from making public
statements that could materially prejudice ongoing legal proceedings.

80. Callis’s intentional dissemination of inflammatory and false claims ensured that the
public, including potential jurors, would be exposed to prejudicial information outside the
courtroom.

81. Callis’s use of the media to propagate these falsehoods, rather than confining her

allegations to formal legal channels, underscores the deliberate and improper nature of her conduct.

13
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82. Holland Law knew of Callis’s conduct and failed to take timely and reasonable
remedial action, in violation of Connecticut Rule of Professional Conduct 5.1(c), which holds law
firm partners and lawyers with managerial authority responsible for another lawyer’s misconduct
when they know of the conduct at a time when its consequences can be avoided or mitigated but
fail to act.

83. Callis’s extrajudicial statements, which Holland Law failed to mitigate or address,
served no legitimate legal purpose, and were calculated solely to damage Plaintiffs' reputations in
a forum where they had no opportunity to formally respond.

The Aftermath of Defendant’s October 15, 2024, Press Release and Press Conference

84. Since issuing her false, malicious, and defamatory statements, numerous media
outlets and public figures have amplified Callis’s statements, significantly exacerbating the
damage to Plaintiffs’ reputations.

85. On October 15, 2024, Forbes published an article repeating Callis’s defamatory
assertions, including the claim that Dr. Colker “violated ethical and medical standards” and
“injected unknown substances” into a patient.

86. The article cited Callis’s Press Release and framed the statements as fact,
reinforcing the false narrative publicly.!

87. Sports Illustrated similarly republished Callis’s statements, explicitly quoting her
claims that Plaintiffs engaged in medical misconduct and failed to provide transparency about their

treatments.

! https://www.forbes.com/sites/alfredkonuwa/2024/10/15/janel-grant-submits-new-filing-against-
doctor-in-vince-mcmahon-lawsuit/
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88. By disseminating Callis’s statements to a vast audience, Sports Illustrated
contributed to the widespread public perception that Plaintiffs engaged in criminal conduct.?

89. WrestleView, a widely followed wrestling media outlet, further circulated the
statements, stating that Callis had implicated Plaintiffs in misconduct related to Patient’s treatment
under McMahon’s direction.

90. The article falsely portrayed Plaintiffs as complicit in abuse without referencing
any corroborating evidence.’

91. Callis’s defamatory statements also gained traction across social media platforms.

92. SEScoops, a wrestling news account with a large following, posted a tweet
repeating the statements about Plaintiffs, further solidifying the narrative that Plaintiffs engaged
in unethical medical practices.*

93.  Fightful Wrestling, another widely recognized outlet in the wrestling industry,
tweeted that Patient’s attorneys had accused Plaintiffs of withholding medical records, reinforcing
Callis’s knowingly false claims despite clear documentary evidence to the contrary.’

94, Public figures and online commentators further amplified these defamatory

allegations.

2 https://www.si.com/fannation/wrestling/wwe/janel-grant-submits-new-filing-in-vince-
mcmahon-lawsuit

3 https://www.wrestleview.com/top-story/3308 1 5-attorneys-for-janel-grant-submit-new-legal-
filing-against-dr-carlon-colker-in-abuse-case-against-vince-mcmahon/

4 https://x.com/sescoops/status/1846176542251991165

> https://x.com/Fightful/status/1888102706377560123
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95. Notably, Brandon Thurston, a journalist covering professional wrestling, tweeted
about Callis’s statements, bringing additional negative attention to Plaintiffs.°

96. On Reddit, users discussed the statements, with one post summarizing the key
points from the legal release, including claims that McMahon sent Patient to Dr. Colker, where
she was allegedly medicated with unknown substances.’

97. These statements, widely republished across major media platforms and social
media, have led to significant reputational harm for Plaintiffs.

98. The press and online discourse have depicted Plaintiffs as unethical medical
practitioners, despite the lack of any legal or evidentiary basis for Callis’s claims.

99. Callis’s false statements have been viewed, shared, and discussed by millions of
individuals worldwide, including prospective patients, professional colleagues, and potential
jurors.

100. The rapid and widespread dissemination of these falsehoods has irreparably
tarnished Plaintiffs’ reputations in both the medical and professional communities.

101.  As a direct and foreseeable consequence of Callis’s extrajudicial and defamatory
statements, Plaintiffs have suffered substantial harm, including reputational damage, loss of
professional standing, and economic injury.

102. Callis’s statements have prejudiced Plaintiffs in their professional and legal

capacities, subjecting them to public scorn, distrust, and financial losses.

6 https://x.com/BrandonThurston/status/1846177477384618410

7

https://www.reddit.com/r/SquaredCircle/comments/1g47cg8/attorneys_for janel grant have fil
ed_a new_legal/
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103.  All of the above-referenced articles, posts, and statements serve as clear evidence
of the severe consequences of Callis’s wrongful conduct, further demonstrating the malicious
nature of her statements and the extent of the harm caused to Plaintiffs.

104.  All conditions precedent to the bringing of this action have occurred, been satisfied,
or have otherwise been waived.

105.  As a result of the Defendants’ wrongful conduct, described herein, and Plaintiffs’
need to protect and enforce their legal rights, Plaintiffs have retained the undersigned attorneys,
and are required to pay attorneys’ fees in order to prosecute this action.

CAUSE OF ACTION

COUNT I -DEFAMATION PER SE

106. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege the allegations contained within paragraphs 1 through
104, supra, as if set forth herein.

107. At all relevant times, Callis acted within the course and scope of her employment
and/or agency with Holland Law and made the unprivileged statements in furtherance of the firm’s
representation of Patient.

108.  The unprivileged statements made by Callis to others about Plaintiffs are false and
defamatory.

109. At the time such statements were made by Callis, she knew or should have known
that they were false and defamatory, given that, inter alia, the statements wrongfully accused Dr.
Colker of having committed serious crimes.

110. Callis published such statements negligently, with knowledge of the falsity of the

statements, and/or with reckless disregard of their truth or falsity.
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111. Holland Law knew or should have known of Callis’s defamatory conduct and failed
to take timely and reasonable remedial action, thereby ratifying the conduct or rendering itself
independently liable under applicable principles of agency and supervisory responsibility,
including Connecticut Rule of Professional Conduct 5.1.

112. Numerous people actually read and/or heard the false and defamatory statements.

113. The statements were not privileged.

114. The statements were published by Callis with actual malice, oppression, and fraud
in that she was aware at the time of the falsity of the publication and thus made said publications
in bad faith, out of hatred and ill-will directed towards Plaintiffs without any regard for the truth.

115. Callis possessed information and had access to information that showed her
statements were false.

116. Callis also made statements for which she had no factual basis.

117. Moreover, the statements tend to so harm the reputation of Plaintiffs as to lower
their professional reputation in the community or deter third persons from associating or dealing
with them and, as such, constitute defamation per se.

118.  As a proximate result of the maliciously false and defamatory publication of
statements to third parties by Callis, Plaintiffs have been damaged.

119. Because Callis’s defamatory statements constitute intentional acts which were
made with actual malice towards Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs seeks an award for punitive damages.

WHEREFORE, Plaintifts CARLON M. COLKER, M.D., and PEAK WELLNESS,
INC., demand judgment against Defendants ANNE CALLIS and HOLLAND LAW FIRM LLC
for damages, punitive damages, court costs, and such other relief as the Court deems just and

proper.
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Plaintiffs hereby request a jury trial as to all issues so triable.

Date: May 2, 2025
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Respectfully submitted,

Dennis M. Durao

KARSTEN & TALLBERG, LLC
500 Enterprise Drive

Suite 4B

Rocky Hill, CT 06067

Alejandro Brito

Florida Bar No. 098442
Pro Hac Vice Pending
Lara Juliette Fernandez
Florida Bar No. 1059162
Pro Hac Vice Pending

BRITO, PLLC

2121 Ponce de Leon Boulevard

Suite 650

Coral Gables, FL 33134
Office: 305-614-4071

Counsel for Plaintiffs
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Frank Silvestri

From: Erica Nolan <ENolan@hssklaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:17 PM

To: Frank Silvestri

Cc: David Slossberg

Subject: RE: Colker et al

Thank you, Frank - confirming receipt. Best, Erica

v Erica Oates Nolan, Esq.

, H S HURWITZ SAGARIN SLOSSBERG & KNUFF, LLC

- | | 135 Broad Street (NEW ADDRESS)

ﬁ ' ' Milford, CT 06460

, {;@. , Tel: 203-877-8000 Ext. 106 Cell: 860-462-1287

ENolan@hssklaw.com hssklaw.com

Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. This email and any files transmitted with
it may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential. If you received
this e-mail in error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your system and immediately notify the
sender by telephone or return e-mail.

Please note that Hurwitz Sagarin Slossberg & Knuff, LL.C does not accept .zip attachments.

From: Frank Silvestri <fsilvestri@verrill-law.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Erica Nolan <ENolan@hssklaw.com>

Cc: David Slossberg <DSlossherg@hssklaw.com>
Subject: RE: v. Colker et al

Thank you, Erica.

Without waiving any of my clients’ rights, | am attaching complete electronic medical records,
generated in consultation with DrChrono, Peak Wellness’ provider of electronic health record technology.

Frank

Frank J. Silvestri COUNSEL
Verrill Dana LLP

355 Riverside Avenue

Westport, CT 06880

T 203-222-3108 EXHIBIT

fsilvestri@verrill-law.com

: A
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From: Erica Nolan <ENolan@hssklaw.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Frank Silvestri <fsilvestri@verrill-law.com>
Cc: David Slossberg <DSlossberg@hssklaw.com>
Subject: Colker et al

Hi Frank: As discussed earlier this morning, attached are courtesy copies of the documents we just filed with the Court,
available at Docket # FST-CV24-6068091-S. Best, Erica

Erica Oates Nolan, Esq.
: H S HURWITZ SAGARIN SLOSSBERG & KNUFF, LLC
135 Broad Street (NEW ADDRESS)
] Milford, CT 06460
: ’% Tel: 203-877-8000 Ext. 106 Cell: 860-462-1287

ENolan@hssklaw.com hssklaw.com

Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. This email and any files transmitted with
it may be a confidential attorney-client communication or may otherwise be privileged and confidential. If you received
this e-mail in error, please delete this e-mail and all files transmitted with it from your system and immediately notify the
sender by telephone or return e-mail.

Please note that Hurwitz Sagarin Slossberg & Knuff, LLC does not accept .zip attachments.

This email and any attachment was sent from the law firm Verrill Dana, LLP. It may contain information that is privileged
and confidential. If you suspect that you were not intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as

possible. Thank you.
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HOLLAND LAW FIRM

TRIAL PRACTICE
www. hollandtriallawyers com

February 5, 2024

VIA FACSIMILE - 203-629-0589
Carlon Colker. M D

Peak Wellness

Atin: Medical Records

195 Field Point Road

Greenwich, CT 06830

Re:  Patient Name: SSN:
DOB: Dates of Service: 01/01/2021 - Present
Dear Sir/Madam:
Please be advised that we represent . Pursnant to 45 CFR § 164 510(2)(i) this
request is being sent at the request of “with agreement and consent.

Pursuant to the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act
(HITECH Act), 42 US.CA §17935(e)1), and its implementing regulations, 45 CFR
164.524(c)(4)(1), [ am requesting an electronic format only (unless the records are only maintained
in paper form), FULL COPY_ OF MEDICAL RECORDS SENT

ELECTRONICALLY OR ON A DISC/ THUMB DRIVE.

Please note, the HITECH Act does not allow a facility to bill for paper copies when
electronic copies were requested and available. Please provide the requested records in electronic

form, and if possible, email them theepke@hollandtriallawvers com All records on CD, including
imaging, can be faxed 10 314-310-3432 or mailed to Holland Law Firm, 211 N. Broadway, Suite

2625, St. Louis, MO 63102

The requested records MUST be provided NO LATER than thurty (30) calendar days from
the date of this request. Any failure to provide the records within thirty (30) days is a violation of
45 CFR 164 524(b)(2), and all available remedies and applicable penalties will be sought,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please feel free to contact me
at(314) 244-2025 Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter

Very truly yours,

e . /
fi
2 fepie.,
} Aﬂ:]ff.l_ / P (£@
Tanya Heepke
Paralegal
th/Enclosures

2 North Broadway, Suite 2625 St. Louss, MO 43102 Tel 3424.8010  Fax 3142415554

O
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HOLLAND LAW FIRM

TRIAL PRACTICE

Peak Wellness / Dr. Carlon Colker, M.D.

1O, Healihearg Provider:
Address
Cinv/State!Zip:

I hereby authorize the provider listed above 1o release 10 Holland Law Firm, attorneys at law, and thew
representatives all medical records und billing records includig but nat limited 1o patient histories,
reponts, summaries, notes. intake sheels, nurses” charts, radivlogy studies. films. test results. photogeaphs,
secondacy records (i.e.. records from other healtheare providers that you have received, correspondence,
and e-mails regarding the patient whether sent by you or receved by you), and all ather documensy
contained therein, whether stored on paper ar clectromically | also authorize the release of all records
regarding chemical dependency, behavioral and/or mental health services. and HIV-refated
Information. | also authorize attorneys ol Holland Law Firm. LLC to speak to my medical providers
privately or 1o take testimany at deposition or 1yial as may be requested.

Any and all medical records/itemized billing statements on appropriate HCFA forms pertaining W
treatment from_01/01/2021 w_ Present :

Purpose of Disclosureg | epal Litigation

| understand that the mformation disclosed pursuant to this authorization may be subject 10 re-disclosure
by the recipicnt. and once the prolected healtheare information 1s disclosed it may no longer be protected
by the HIPAA regulations. | have the right [0 revoke this authorization al any time by submutting a writien
notice 10 the above recipient, excepl 1o the extent that action has been laken in reliance on this authorization,
| undersiand this nuthorization is voluntary and healthcare providers cannot condition trealment or payment

an the signing ol this authorization.

Eapication sl Authorizations This authorization will expire at the conclusion of my ¢oun case

It iv expressly agreed that a copy of this auherization shall be us valid ay the origmal.

SEpaE U1 premman 1w REpreseiative of the  Patient s vate pf Burth
Gmitdem (Exciutor/Executrix of Estate)

Name of Patient e ———t Patient s SN
February §, 2024
Date

21 North 8roadway, Suite 2625 St Louts, MO 6302 Tel 342418 Fax 314245554

L
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DELIVERED

Tuesday
3/5/24 at 10:23 AM
Signed for by: JHUMMEL

L Ohtain nroof f deliverv
NG SRNEEN DROOTY O aelivery

DELIVERY STATUS

Delivered €4

TRACKING ID
775389066173 /7 ¥y §

FROM

Peak Wellness

Peak Wellness, inc.

195 Field Point Road
Greenwich, CT US 06830
2036259608

Label Created
372724 12:24 PM

WE HAVE YOUR PACKAGE
ELMSFORD, NY
3/4/24 6:34 PM

ON THE WAY
ST. LOUIS, MO
3/5/24 8:08 AM

OUT FOR DELIVERY
ST. LOUIS, MO
3/5/248:08 AM

https:/fwww.fedex.com/fedextracking/Htrknbr=775389066173 &trkqual=2460372000~7 753890661 T3~FX
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Case 3:25-cv-00711

DELIVERED

TANYA HEEPKE

HOLLAND LAW FIRM

211 N. BROADWAY SUITE 2625
ST.LOUIS, MO US 63102
3142442025

Delivered
3/5/24at10:23 AM

4 View travel history

Documentediagi dvanz Skiros) (2908

Page 3 of 6

Want updates on this shipment? Enter your email and we will do the rest!

&

¥
8

VIORE CPTIONS

YOUR EMAIL

3¢ Your emailis a required field.

Shipment facts

@ Shipment overview

TRACKING NUMBER 775389066173
DELIVERED TO Receptionist/Front Desk

SHIP DATE () 3/4/24

STANDARD TRANSIT (7} 3/5/24 before 8:00 AM

DELIVERED 3/5/24 at 10:23 AM

L_;B Services

SERVICE FedEx First Overnight

https://www.fedex.com/fedextracking/ ftrknbr=775389066173 &trkqual=2460372000~775389066173~FX
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TERMS Shipper

SPECIAL HANDLING SECTION  Deliver Weekday, Direct Signature Required

SIGNATURE SERVICES (2)  Direct signature required

Package details

WEIGHT 2lbs/0.91kgs
TOTAL PIECES 1
TOTAL SHIPMENT WEIGHT 2 lbs /0.91 kgs

PACKAGING FedExPak

I Backto top

Travel history N
, AV
Ascending
v

Local Scan Time

Saturday, 3/2/24

® 12:24PM
Shipment information sent to FedEx

Monday, 3/4/24

* 1:38PM
Picked up
At Fedix Office
GREENWICH, CT

e 1:39PM

hitpsiiwww.fedex.com/fedextracking! 7uknbr=7753890661 73 &trkqual=2460372000~77 53890661 73~FX

3/5
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Shipment arriving On-Time
GREENWICH, CT

e 5:30PM
Picked up
ELMSFORD, NY

® 6:34PM
Picked up
ELMSFORD, NY

e 913PM
Left FedEx origin facility
ELMSFORD, NY

e 1013PM
Arrived at FedEx hub
NMEWARK, NJ

s 11:220PM
Departed FedEx hub
NEWARK, NJ

Tuesday, 3/5/24

e 503 AM
Departed FedEx hub
INDIANAPOLIS, 1N

o 446 AM
At destination sort facility
BERKELEY, MO

& 6:38AM
At local FedEx faciiity
ST LOUIS, MO

* G647 AM
Delay
Arequest was made to change this delivery date.
ST. LOUIS, MO

e 808 AM
On FedEx vehicle for delivery
ST.LOUIS, MO

e B.08AM
At local FedEx facility
ST LOUIS, MO

@ 1023aM

hups:/Iwww.fedex.com/fedextracking/ 2rknbr=7753890661 T3&trkqual=2460372000~7753890661 73~FX
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Delivered

ST.LOUIS, MO

T Back to top

https://www.fedex.com/fedextracking/ ?trknbr=7753890661 73 &trkqual=2460372000~775389066173~FX 515



Case 3:25-cv-00711 Document 1-5 Filed 05/02/25 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT D



20-Mar-2824 17:23 +120836298589 +1 1316318? 3 p-1

Case 3:25-cv-00711 Document 1-5  Filed 05/02/25 age

HOLLAND LAW FIRM

TRIAL PRACTICE
www. hollandtrisllawyers com

March 20, 2024

VIA FACSIMILE - 203-629-0589
Carlon Colker, M D

Peak Wellness

Atin: Medical Records

195 Field Point Road

Greenwich, CT 06830

Re:  Patient Name: SSN:
DOB: Dates of Service: 11/01/2019 - Present

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that we represent Pursuant to 45 CFR § 164 510(2)(1) this
request is being sent at the request of nith agreement and consent.

Pursuant 1o the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act
(HITECH Aet), 42 US.CA §17935(e)1). and its implementing regulations, 45 CFR
164 524(c)(4)(i), I am requesting an electronic format onlv (unless the records are only maintained
in paper form), FULL COPY OF MEDICAL RECORDS SENT

ELECTRONICALLY OR ON A DISC/ THUMB DRIVE

Please note, the HITECH Act does not allow a facility to bill for paper copies when
electronic copies were requested and available Please provide the requested records in electronic

form, and if possible, email them theepke/@hollandtriallawvers com All records on CD or thumb

drive, can be mailed to Holland Law Firm, 211 N, Broadway, Suite 2625, St. Louis, MO 63102

The requested records MUST be provided NO LATER than tharty (30) calendar days from
the date of this request. Any failure to provide the records within tharty (30) days 15 a violation of
45 CFR 164 524(b)(2), and all available remedies and applicable penalties will be sought,

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, please feel free to contact me
a1 (314) 244-2025. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter,

Very truly yours,

A OH.

Ann Callis EXHIBIT
AEC/th
Enclosures D

4t North Broadway, Suite 2525 St Lows, MO 63102 Tef 24241810  Fax U424 5554
o
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HOLLAND LAW FIRM

TRIAL PRACTICE
oy holladioaiianoon s (g

Peak Wellness / Dr. Carlon Colker, M.D.

Ty Healthearg Provider,
Address:
Citv/State’ Zip:

| hereby authonze the provider bsted above 1o release 1o Holtand Law Firm, attorieys at Jaw, and their
representatives all medical records und billing records including but ner limited 1o patient histories,
reports. summarics. notes. intake sheets, purses” charls. radiology studies, 1Tims. test results, photogeaphs
secondary records {1.¢. records Trom other healtheare providers that you have received, correspondence.
and e-mails regarding the patient whether sent by you or received by vou), and all other documems
contained therein. whether stored on paper or electronically | also authorize the elease of all records
regarding  chemical dependency, behavioral andior mental health services, and HIV-related
information. | also autherize attorneys ol Holland Law Fiem. LLC to speak to my medical providers
privately or to fake testimony al deposition of trial as may be requested.

BTN ™

Any and all medicul recordsfitemized billing statements on appropriate HCFA forms peraining W
weatment from_11/01/2019 _wo__Present .

LPucpose ol Disclosure: | ezal Litigation

Ot 1y

| understand that the nformation disclosed pursuant to this awthorization may be subject to re-disclosure
by the recipient. and once the protected healthcare information is disclosed it may no longer be protected
by the HIPAA regulations, | ave the right (o revoke this authovization at any time by submitting a writien
potice 1o the above recipient, except 1o the extent that action has been taken o reliance on this authorization,
| understand this suthorization is yoluntary and healthenre providers cannol condition treatment or payment

on the signing of this authorization,

ions This authorization will expire at the conclusion of my coun case

It iy expressly agreed thar a copy of thiy authorization shall be as valid us the original,

l
@"ﬂﬁ‘lﬁc of Cliehtor Personal Representative of the  Patient § Date bt Birth

sedent (Fxecutor/Exeentrix of Estate)

Natne of Patient ' Patient s SSN
March 20, 2024
Date

a1 North Broadway, Suite 2625 5t Louts, MO 63102 Tel 342481  Fax 314.2H5554
.’Q’

p-2
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M April 17, 2024

Dear Customer,

The following is the proof-of-delivery for tracking number: 775958545857

Delivery infonmation:

Status: Delivered Doliverad To: BeceptionistiFront Desk

Signed for by: C.GROSS Delivary Localion: 211 N BROADWAY

Sarvice type: FedEx Priority Overnight

Spacial Handling: Deliver Weekday,;

e Direct Signature Required 8T.LOUIS, MO, 63102

Delivory date: Apr 17, 2024 10110

Shipping informalion:

Tracking nurmber: 775958545807 Ship Date: Apr 18, 2024
Weight: 5.0 LBR2.27 KG

Recipient: Shipper:

ANN CALLIS, HOLLAND LAW FIRM Peak Weliness, Inc., Peak Wellness ¥

211 NORTH BROADWAY 195 Field Paint Road

SUITE 2625 Greepwich, CT. US A0

ST. LOUIS, MO, US, 63102

NN L &) 31 4

FQdEX@ Transaction Record_

[
04/16/2024 10:19 AMS

!

!
Thank you for using FedEx. At FedEx Offict
48 W Putnam A\
KEEF THIS FOR YOUR RECORDS Greenwich, CT (1683
DO NOT ATTACH TO SHIPMENT DevicelD: YAKK-ROSAT?

The following shipment(s) were scanned:

775958545897
%
EXHIBIT

E

5B Scan here to learn more about

e FedEx Office products and services.

This receipt was created at a self-service kiosk at FedEx. See invoice for shipping
charges. Visit us at fedex.com or call 1.800.GoFedEx. See FedEx Service Guide at

o nd e wn s Fomre o e in ox e rd ozl IR s e P ER S Y 7N 3 T s e


Aude Piriou
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp
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From: "Frank Silvestri" <fsilvestri@verrill-law.com>

Date: 08/30/2024 at 12:43 pm

To: "David Slossberg" <DSlossberg@hssklaw.com>,"Erica Nolan"
<ENolan@hssklaw.com>

Cc: "Bianca Burns" <bburns@verrill-law.com>,"Karen Warshauer" <kwarshauer@verrill-
law.com>

Subject: billing records

David, Erica —

On Dr. Colker’s behalf, I'm attaching billing records in electronic format per
your request. Please confirm receipt.

If you believe that, between this production and the production of medical records back in
July, your request for production of records is not satisfied, please let me know
what you maintain is entitled to that has not been produced. Thanks.

Enjoy the holiday weekend.

Frank
EXHIBIT

F

Frank J. Silvestri COUNSEL


Aude Piriou
Rectangular Exhibit Stamp
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Verrill Dana, LLP

355 Riverside Avenue

Westport, CT 06880

T (203) 222-3108

fsilvestri@verrill-law.com
https://www.verrill-law.com/frank-j-silvestri-jr/

-
Verrill

This email and any attachment was sent from the law firm Verrill Dana, LLP. It may
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you suspect that you were not
intended to receive it, please delete it and notify us as soon as possible. Thank you.


tel:(203)%20222-3108
mailto:fsilvestri@verrill-law.com
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us.content.exclaimer.net-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.verrill-2Dlaw.com-252Ffrank-2Dj-2Dsilvestri-2Djr-252F-26tenantid-3D0TREb9Z3Ee6F-2DWBFvdNAXQ-26templateid-3Dfb5f865c11dbee1185fb6045bdd55b16-26excomponentid-3DH-5F5LWx11Tuv-2D951pUHOuAskFKjyN46zyjIMNUxpzYPc-26excomponenttype-3DLink-26signature-3DJ8dsJEL-5FjeinEO00rfBH3-5Fenxq2CQ1qa8N3DCPLjQcZXkuASsQe04Uy54m-5FRgRoGHCKT5CpMUhLZL0fTCcM1liTqzopgzzsOVU-5FXRuG0VERVlQBxG6dBhMCJIFa8hHHgjx1ahwheQYL9gGI1R0bBcrCWvUEPAMHGrohuKtChvTXUtAql-5FM6Y7rYabzIATxiyooTfgiELZy2Qs9qlqhZvERU8doYg6qOQ-5FoC8X3fPzrnnlxMHB7H8oCe22oaEcEkfl0GyRmgWYDYL5Z89Wo0eAEpB-5FiAOR3A-5FoIBxOCKpsSE-5FsVaq4uHqv6Mifekz0V38LT1jmEuN0hfmQDmv2pn7uQ-26v-3D1&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=DFLQABmFYUWlG6dTChltthloytELz6QtyFw4pzuucDQ&m=AtYz3pm30Dhd08fm6FBUH4uZNMD8DDsJlNyIadORFM65Ffd45QZFqUV5Ff-6sGSW&s=mcczOkLszeS_uHm0psY3pgbkTSP1q_XBulV8DfTAnEs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us.content.exclaimer.net_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.verrill-2Dlaw.com-252Ffrank-2Dj-2Dsilvestri-2Djr.vcf-26tenantid-3D0TREb9Z3Ee6F-2DWBFvdNAXQ-26templateid-3Dfb5f865c11dbee1185fb6045bdd55b16-26excomponenttype-3DGlyph-26signature-3DW-2DIXGf8shTtYWLTGqdrsWmlV5-2DT9DU2TEqqzaZkDajvrlV-2Dl4UY87NKrep4SnkVzdguqu8kipB9iiHsZzlOZzAqJWqXYqmdS-2DP2DlHvDs-5FHwfDBae8VBSI3Nbf7xmHKBYCYoCmABMGRb2yT3jBmSUCJTiApbdkPNzcmCMUL9SNU21iyLu4VyQ1LX1Mlbbbc4aRoDg22NGj1AHYG6FNX1iue8TXBL4rpcGdbrqASTN6E2Oa8SfMJqpL6qungC3o0iWivH1HBEj9jQxTNPG2Y6fI8YWjo1ULVHCPx7A-2DIpuNbepwbrWGL8sfBUm-2DcWbnoYmi5ppGhLz2EMjJdB3s3NpQ-26v-3D1&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=DFLQABmFYUWlG6dTChltthloytELz6QtyFw4pzuucDQ&m=AtYz3pm30Dhd08fm6FBUH4uZNMD8DDsJlNyIadORFM65Ffd45QZFqUV5Ff-6sGSW&s=PDZPHP0TW2g8taBg8Ee5TcAMg7eAgLEZ4bZoJjM1jfM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__us.content.exclaimer.net_-3Furl-3Dhttps-253A-252F-252Fwww.verrill-2Dlaw.com-252F-26tenantid-3D0TREb9Z3Ee6F-2DWBFvdNAXQ-26templateid-3Dfb5f865c11dbee1185fb6045bdd55b16-26excomponentid-3Dp-5FcilJ3J0Zo7Ps-5FW0ysKWCWFszMD3kj2SafUxMJMx4M-26excomponenttype-3DImage-26signature-3DHNQT5uIqZ6KQUiL4UNZXTAlQFMlcFhi-5Fgd85csevqqm4698ZfKbymMFH-2DzZbHO0eEb0oMJ8LTIik2B4uzxS3uI0DsmuLLkTi5I93C3DdHdm4oUjROKMUNjskHDMWwxtF6trlSUosxkfWSfEDpx1Ev9yviKIaCYMwjCLgflRe6SZiES0xBeZ5pQvAYUCeK2db6Iui7AUtQ9B-5FIrbmfj5uT0NBmDiK8P53O33stw0wtUA8rSsUPXHQ-2D5mKdDp-5FAewBmqsJr7HSHTTIAC7fswDU3FPpTfZfjanzCNoYNm-5FSAk3qNN3JvfDwaPYZhYTJgIj6zHe0mCTJO8pe89jkLDbJng-26v-3D1&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=DFLQABmFYUWlG6dTChltthloytELz6QtyFw4pzuucDQ&m=AtYz3pm30Dhd08fm6FBUH4uZNMD8DDsJlNyIadORFM65Ffd45QZFqUV5Ff-6sGSW&s=2C2oQWxSWIcIkndmq2udGkPoZG1wb7M8up2rg2yJm_0&e=
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